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RE: Budget list-4 5 GL8F i [X 35t 2 - b 4k &5 26
%4EN: Chen Hongwen B2 (Buick,SGS) <Hongwenl_Chen@SAIC-GM.com> i [i]: 2025-05-07 17:44
Wtk N fh i <zhonglan@cct.cn>; Meng, Xiangdi <mengx@prbright.com>;

ik N: %51 <xudingbo@cct.cn>; XNk <liulina@cct.cn>;

KREREETMATBEME SR, B

From: {4 X, <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: 20254F5H 7H 17:23

To: Chen Hongwen [ 32 (Buick,SGS) <Hongwen1_Chen@SAIC-GM.com>; Meng, Xiangdi <mengx@prbright.com>
Cc: 1 18 <xudingbo@cct.cn>; X TP <liulina@cct.cn>

Subject: Budget list-4= 37T GL8Fi; i X 3 ik 2 - b 2k & B £k

RIS

T 4 GLBPH: 1 X 4k 25 - b L & 2

BAA P RRRE A [T 5 [ B 2 WU A PR ) 47 5
FI££9920070 & Bt

1669960070 & Bt
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is wunauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on 1it, 1is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied wupon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
{5 Lan Zhong

ISV5

Director
FH,/ + 861391019 3620
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